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Combined MUNICIPAL and Territorial Notices
of Violation(s) and Failure(s) to Perform

NOTICE OF CLAIM of “sole relief and remedy” under Title 50 Section 7 (c) and (e) of
2012.

Notice of Violation of Lanham Act — attempted attachment and seizure of
Unregistered Trademarks; Title 15, Section 1125 (a)and 11.

Notice of Violation of Admiralty, Maritime and Prize Cases, Title 28, Section 1331 (1)
and (2) and (12).

Notice of Violation of Special Maritime and Territorial Jurisdiction of the United
States, Title 18 Section 7 (1), (3), (8) and (13).

Notice of Violation of The Postal Accountability and Enhancement Act of Title 39
Sections 1-908 and 3621-3591.

Notice of Violation by Presumption of the Public Vessels Act, 46 U.S.C.A. Appendix
Sections 781-790 as originally enacted.

Notice of Violation of The False Claims Act, Title 31 U.S.C.A. Section 3729 (a) and (7)

Notice of Violation of The Foreign Sovereign Immunities Act, Title 28, Sections 1602
1611.

Notice of Violation of the United States Statutes-at-Large, Title 12, Section 411.

Notice of Administrative Failure by the IRS/Internal Revenue Service for Failure to
Produce Credit Vouchers and Proof of Claim as required by the Administrative
Procedures Act, the Emergency Banking Act, and the United States Statutes-at-Large,
Title 12, Section 411.

Notice of Violation of the Geneva Conventions by the United States Department of
Defense and United States Department of the Treasury; failure to protect and defend
our Persons.

The Foreign Sovereigns are alive and present and accounted for on the land and soil
of these United States. Private Registered Indemnity Bond AMR100001. Municipal
and Territorial Birth Certificates are set aside and returned to the Secretary of the
United States Treasury.

Notice to Agents is Notice to Principals; Notice to Principals is Notice to Agents.
There are no Superseding Powers of Attorney nor

any valid Dead Letters of Administration.
Not a Point of Law - A Claim of Exemption and Indemnity.
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Title 50, Sole Relief and Remedy...

§ 7 TITLE 50, APPENDIX—WAR AND NATIONAL DEFENSE Page 18 oo (c) continued

on behalf of, or for the benefit of any person or persons who shall have been determined by the
President, after investigation, to be an enemy or ally of enemy, and which shall have bee
required to be conveyed, transferred, assigned, or delivered to the Alien Property Custodian ¢
seized by him, and in lieu thereof to issue certificates or other instruments for such shares ©
other beneficial interest to the Alien Property Custodian or otherwise, as the Alien Property
Custodian shall require. The solerelief and remedy of any person having any claim to any money
or other property heretofore or hereafter conveyed, transferred, Page 19 THLE 50,
APPENDIX—WAR AND NATIONAL DEFENSE § 8 assigned, delivered, or paid over 1© the Alien
Property Custodian, or required so to be, or seized by him shall be that provided by the terms of
thisAct [said sections], and in the event of sale or other disposition of such property by the Alien
Property Custodian, shall be limited to and enforced against the net proceeds received therefrom
and held by the Alien Property Custodian or by the Treasurer of the United States. (d) If no!
required to pay, convey, transfer, assign, or deliver under the provisions of subsection (c) of this
section, any person not an enemy or ally of enemy who owes to, or holds for, or on account of, o
on behalf of, or for the benefit of an enemy or of an ally of enemy not holding a license granted by
the President hereunder, any money or other property, or to whom any obligation or form of
liability to such enemy or ally of enemy is presented for payment, may, at his option, with the
consent of the President, pay, convey, transfer, assign, or deliver to the alien property custodian
said money or other property under such rules and regulations as the President shall prescribe
(e) No person shall be held liable in any court for or in respect to anything done or omitied i
pursuance of any order, rule, or regulation made by the President under the authority of this Ao
[sections 1 to 6, 7 to 39, and 41 to 44 of this Appendix]. Any payment, conveyance, transier
assignment, or delivery of money or property made to the alien property custodian hereunder
shall be a full acquittance and discharge for all purposes of the obligation of the person making
the same to the extent of same. The alien property custodian and such other persons as he
President may appoint shall have power to execute, acknowledge, and deliver any such
instrument or instruments as may be necessary or proper to evidence upon the record of
otherwise such acquittance and discharge, and shall

of payment to the alien property custodian of any debt or obligation owed to an enemy or aily of enemy,
qeuvgr up any notes, bonds, or other evidences of indebtedness or obligation, or any security tharefor
in whlch' such enemy or ally of enemy had any right or interest that may have come into the possession
of the alien property custodian, with like effect as if he or they, respectively, were duly appoiniad by the
enemy or ally of enemy, creditor, or obligee. The President shall issue to every person so appointed a
ceg‘ttﬁcate.of the appointment and authority of such person, and such certificate shall be receivec
evidence in all cogrts within the United States. Whenever any such certificate of authority shall be
offered to any registrar, clerk, or other recording officer, Federal or otherwise, within the United Siates,
such officer shall record the same in like manner as a power of attorney, and such record or & duly
cgrtiﬁad copy thereof shall be received in evidence in all courts of the United States or other courts
within the United States. (Oct. 6, 1917, ch. 106, §7, 40 Stat. 416; Nov. 4, 1918, ch.

201, §1, 40 Stat. 1020.) _A.MENDMENTS 1918—Subsec. (c). Act Nov. 4, 1918, amended subsec. (C)
generally, inserting provisions on recording of property transfers, cancellation of enemy owned siock
by corporations, and restriction of claims to relief provided, in case
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Common Carry Declaration

I, Jennie Earlene Toledo , @ living woman over the age of 21, a decla(ed American State Nation?{; '\:ﬁ
sound mind and body, do affirm and declare that | responsibly exercise my right to bear armsl, as ,d— i
peaceful, private American, in fulfilling my duty to uphold the publlc law and keep the peace, | will utilize
my weapons through visible or concealed carry as is appropriate.

Notice to Principals is Notice to Agents; Notice to Agents is Notice to Principals.

This Declaration is valid, true, correct and complete in all jurisdictions of law: air, land, and sea. S0
autographed and sealed this =2 Z.......... day of the month of May the year of 2021.

By: - A4S Tennie Barlene Toledo

All Rights Reserved. Without Prejudice

Recording Secretary and International Notarial Witness

Arizona
Maricopa County }

I, a Recording Secretary and International Notarial Witness approved by the Arizona Assembly, hereby

affirm that the Declarant has been positively identified and | h i er auto ‘ :
ave witnessed h graphing of this
Common Carry Declaration document on May Q\ ........ ,2021: LRURGOmpeg St

By: I K. A & B e eecereseesesnesarennenenns

Dian e DAL
¥ * o

My commission expires onﬁ\QUQr*e . .. X

Common Carry Declaration
page 1 of 1
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Recording #

Acknowledgment, Acceptance and Deed of Re-Conveyance

i i i ith, free of all
e living woman, Jennie Earlene Stutsman, being of age, of sound mind and in gqod health, fr i

lcljttxrr‘ess or%mproper consideration hereby acknowledge, accept, and rg—convey my gn;‘en la‘ﬁfu‘uT (rjzc’:}e; L
Name, Jennie Earlene Stutsman to the land and soil of Texas, my native §tate, together wi a a‘ .
names, including, Jennie E. Stutsman, Jennie Stutsman, Stutsman, Jennie Earlene, Jennie TarTeggiAN
STUTSMAN, JENNIE EARLENE STUTSMAN, JENNIE E. STUTSMAN, JENNIE STUTSMAN, STU IMAN,
JENNIE EARLENE, and all other variations however styled, punctuated, §pe|led, ordered, or .otherwmé :
represented as pertaining to me and my estate, and hereby declare their permanent domicile on the sol
and land of Texas.

All prior Powers of Attorney, all other prior presumed or granted Executorships, Guardianships, and
Agency relationships are terminated and revoked effective with my natural birthday February 9, 1956, as
| elect to be recognized as the sole living owner, executor, beneficiary, and agent of my name and estate
since my 21st birthday on February 9, 1977.

y in the year 2027

&~

So said, so signed, and so sealed by my living hand this bZ/ ....... day 9:%‘

By, fE e 77 -© Jennie Earlene Stutsman, Living Soul

All Rights Reserved, Without Prejudice.

Recording Secretary and International Notarial Witness

Arizona }
Maricopa County }

l, a Recording Secretary and International Notarial Witness a i '
pproved by the Arizona Assembly, hereby
affirm that the Declarant has been positively identified and | have witnessed he ot this

r autpgraphing of th

Acknowledgment, Acceptance and Deed of Re-Conveyance document on May vagp 2092‘; :

r * R g

. X

My commission expires:m.&j..@.( ........... *g“ ST

= Arzona

% T Assembly
* g
Acknowledgment, Acceptance and Deed of Re-Conveyance X 3

page 1 of 1 p sn
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Recording

Cancellation of All Prior Powers of Attorney

All prior Powers of Attorney granted by Jennie Earlgng .Stutsman are removed, cancelled, and
permanently revoked effective February 9, 1956 ab initio.

Jennie Earlene Stutsman is Attorne -in-Fact for all purposes related to the administratic;\: of hiz\rr ;ﬁ:;es
and all correspondence should be addressed to: Jennie Earlene Toledo 444 S 98th st, Mesa, i

[Postal Code Extension 85208].

On this ...<5%/...... day of May, 2021.

All Rights Reserved, Without Prejudice.

arlene Toledo

Recording Secretary and International Notarial Witness

Arizona

Maricopa County }

I, a Recording Secretary and International Notarial Witness approved by the Arizona Assembly, hereby
affirm that the Declarant has been positively identified and | ha\ivt/itnessed her autographing of this
R eserveosons ,2021:

Cancellation of All Prior Powers of Attorney document on May

T
2 X
w
The
- Arizona  _ %
c Assembly -
VQ % 2
2
* o

Cancellation of All Prior Powers of Attorney
page 1 0of 1
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Act of Expatriation and Oath of Allegiance

Whereas JENNIE STUTSMAN, JENNIE TOLEDG, JENNIE RIVERAis a naturalized “citizen of the United
f majority and whereas such

States” under the Diversity Clause of the Constitution(s) and is the age o

citizenship was never desired nor intended nor willingly nor voluntarily entered into under conditions of

full disclosure JENNIE STUTSMAN, JENNIE TOLEDO, JENNIE RIVERA willingly and purposefully
renounces all citizenship or other assumed political status related to the United States deﬂngd as “the
territories and District of Columbia” (13 Stat. 223, 306, ch. 173, sec. 182, June 30, 1864) and its
government, a corporation doing business variously as the UNITED STATES, UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA, Municipal Corporation of the District of Columbia, etc. formed under the Act of 187 7, and
does repatriate to the land of her birth known as Texas and does freely affirm her allegiance 1o the same
actual and organic state of the Union and does accept and reclaim her true Nationality as an American
State National and an American State Vessel in all international trade and commerce owned and
operated by Stutsman, Jennie; Toledo, Jennie; Rivera, Jennie, a living woman, 444 S 98th st, Mesa

Arizona [Postal Code Extension 85208].

This action, | validate, certify, Witness and affirm thiQ& ............ day of May, 2021:

By: .= WLJW

All Rights Reserved, Without Prejudice.

yJdennie Stutsman

Recording Secretary and International Notarial Witness
Arizona }

Maricopa County }

I, a Recording Secretary and International Notarial Witness approved by the Arizona Assembly, hereby

affirm that the Declarant has been iti i i
sl positively identified ;1 i : e
of Expatriation and Oath of Allegiance docuyment on M:;(.’... h(g [ 'tn;OS;? d ki sk i

B

.....................

y: . l
Diane.dk de.. 0

My commissioh expires:“@.&@.g..........,.... o
L

*

*
*

Act of Expatriation and Oath of Allegiance
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Paramount Claim of the Life and the Estate of
Jennie Earlene Stutsman
Born February 9, 1956 in Dallas, Texas
Earl Lester Stutsman X Nola Stutsman
Wedded December 25th, 1952 in St. George, Utah
The United States of America

Whereas |, the living woman known as Jennie Earlene Stutsman, am the result of the life and' love and
physical embodiment of my parents, the living man known as Earl Lester Stutsman and the living woman
known as Nola Stutsman (nee Nola Jones) who were lawfully wedded in St. George, Utah in the calendar
year 1952, now therefore | am their living daughter from the moment of conception and from the first
combining of their unique genetic code to create my unique genetic code and my zygote in support of
my physical embodiment then and now, and as | am the only true and surviving inheritor, | hereby publish
my claim and recording of the facts:

The Afterbirth composed of a placenta, umbilical cord, and fetal tissues which accompanied me into this
world and which was in possession of my DNA was never a viable separate living organism and was
instead a portion of my flesh akin to any hair, skin, or other representation of my genetic content, that
was not abandoned, not donated, and not returned to me or my parents for burial. No separate estate,
living status, ownership interest or death apart from my own life may be claimed in behalf of the
Afterbirth or other waste resulting from my birth, from my shedding of hair, my shedding of skin, the
deposit of my fingerprints or any other DNA-containing substance whatsoever.

| hereby establish my Paramount Claim upon my unique DNA as the only lawful and living inheritor
thereof from the moment of my conception forward and | also publish my nullification of any claim of
ownership or material interest in my DNA based upon samples procured from any bodily waste or
substance for any purpose.

As vyi‘gness to my claims on 6;2-/ ...... day of May, 2021 | here affix the autograph of my Lawful Person,
retaining all rights and prerogatives thereof:

F I8 4 i R © Jennie Earlene Toledo

All Rights Reserved, Without Prejudice.

Paramount Claim of the Life and the Estate
page 1 of 2



Recording Secretary and International Notarial Witness

Arizona }

Maricopa County }

I, a Recording Secretary and International Notarial Witness approved by the Arizona Assembly, hereby
affirm that the Declarant has been positively identified and | ha itnessed her autographing of this
Paramount Claim of the Life and the Estate document on May:.i. .......... ,2021:

i, ©

Didne.Nade .

My commission explres“Q\.)‘Q(~ :

Paramount Claim of the Life and the Estate
page 2 of 2
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MANDATORY NOTICE

Foreign Sovereign Immunities Act
Sections 1605 and 1607
NOTICE OF LIABILITY:18 USC 2333, 18 USC 1341 and 1342

This MANDATORY NOTICE is provided to all Territorial United States District and State and County
Courts, their officers, clerks, bailiffs, sheriffs, deputies, and employees and all Municipal Appointees
including their DISTRICT, STATE, and COUNTY COURTS, their OFFICERS and EMPLOYEES:

The vessels doing business as Jennie Earlene Toledo and not limited to Jennie E. Toledo, Jennie Toledo,
Toledo, Jennie Earlene, Jennie Earlene TOLEDO, JENNIE EARLENE TOLEDO, JENNIE TOLEDO, TOLEDO,
JENNIE EARLENE, Jennie E. Stutsman, Jennie Stutsman, Stutsman, Jennie Earlene, Jennie Earlene
STUTSMAN, JENNIE EARLENE STUTSMAN, JENNIE STUTSMAN, STUTSMAN, JENNIE EARLENE,
together with all derivatives and permutations and punctuations and orderings of these names, are not
acting in any federal territorial or municipal capacity and have not knowingly or willingly acted in any
such capacity since the day of nativity: February 9, 1956. All vessels are duly claimed by the Holder in
Due Course and held under published Common Law Copyright since February 9, 1956.

These vessels are publishing MANDATORY NOTICE that they are Foreign Sovereigns from Texas 2
member State of The United States of America. This is your MANDATORY NOTICE that these above-
named vessels are owed all material rights, duties, exemptions, insurances, treaties, bonds, agreements,
and guarantees including indemnity and full faith and credit; you are also hereby provided with
MANDATORY NOTICE that these vessels are not subject to Territorial or Municipal United States law and
are owed The Law of Peace, Department of the Army Pamphlet 27-161-1, from all Territorial and
Municipal Officers and employees who otherwise have no permission to approach or address them

Any harm resulting from trespass upon these vessels or the use of fictitious names or titles related to
them shall be subject to full commercial liability and penalties: 18 USC 2333, 18 USC 1341 and 1342
So said, so signed, and so sealed by my living hand this «.;’/ day of May in the year 2027

By: e &ﬁem Toledo

All Rights Reserved. Without Prejudice

Foreign Sovereign Immunities Act
page 1 of 2



Recording Secretary and International Notarial Witness

Arizona

Maricopa County }

I, a Recording Secretary and International Notarial Witness approved by the Arizona Assembly, hereby
affirm that the Declarant has been positively identified and | have witnessed her autographing of this
Foreign Sovereign Immunities Act document on May ,2021:

Foreign Sovereign Immunities Act
page 2 of 2
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Certificate of Assumed Name
Notice of Transfer of Reserved Name

Returnee — STUTSMAN certificate of ownership

VIDING FOR FILING OF NAME([S] WHEN BUSINESS IS CONDUCTED UNDER ASSUMED NAME
zggSIONS LAW 145; 1907; CHAPTER 145 [H.B.64] OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON; AN ACT )
PROVIDING THAT WHEN ANY BUSINESS OTHER THAN A CORPORATION(S) OR LIMITED PA“RTNtRbHIP,
IS CONDUCTED UNDER AN ASSUMED NAME, A CERTIFICATE SHOWING THE REAL PARTIES IN {
INTEREST SHALL BE FILED WITH THE COUNTY CLERK AND FIXING A PENALTY x 2. TO BE DEEEA%}:‘ DA
PUBLIC OFFICER YOU MUST PRODUCE AND BE VETTED BY THE ADMINISTRATOR OF THIS DQHL,UMENT,
A LETTER OF INTENT, A LETTER OF COMPLIANCE WITH ALL STATE AND FEDERAL RULES ANL B
REGULATIONS AS PRESCRIBED BY THE SECRETARY OF STATE OR ANY PRIVATE PERSON WHU DOES
NOT PROPERLY IDENTIFY THEMSELVES UPON REQUEST BY PRODUCING A BUSINESS LICENSE, A UBI
NUMBER, AND A BOND FILLED OUT IN THE C.A.P. NAME ON THIS CERTIFICATE ARE FINED ON THE
SPOT FOR $ 500.00 IN CONSIDERATION. FEE SCHEDULE; TO BE DETERMINED BY THE HEAD
ADMINISTRATOR OF THIS DOCUMENT AT THE TIME OF ENGAGEMENT. AND ALSO THE
CORRESPONDING SESSION LAWS OF THE STATE OF ALASKA INCLUDING CHAPTER 84 OF THE 1961
SESSION LAWS, CHAPTER 84, SECTION 13, “Common Law Rights” AND AS 10.35.030 (1CHAPTER 33
SLA 1966) TRANSFER OF RESERVED NAME.

Whereas GRANTOR is a Cestui Que Vie TRUST formed without the knowledge or consent of the Grantee
and has accumulated unauthorized debt against the ESTATE benefiting secondary beneficiaries merely
presumed to exist and claiming to have an interest in the ESTATE established under the MUNICIPAL
LAW OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA and the DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA MUNICIPAL CORPORATION, the
actual Grantee, the living woman known to the public as Jennie Earlene Stutsman invokes the provisions
of Article IV of the Cestui Que Vie Act 1666 as one “having been found to be alive” and to be owed all
benefit, control, and interest in the GRANTOR TRUST ESTATE set free and clear of all liens, debts, titles
held under color of law, tithes, fees, and all other encumbrances established by the United States of
America, Inc., THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, INC., the UNITED STATES, (INC.), USA, Inc., E Pluribus
Unum the United States of America and all and any franchises thereof ab initio from the date of first
registration of the ESTATE TRUST and all and any derivatives thereof, including but not limited to Jennie
Earlene Stutsman, Jennie E. Stutsman, Jennie Stutsman, Stutsman, Jennie Earlene, Jennie Earlene
STUTSMAN, JENNIE EARLENE STUTSMAN, JENNIE E. STUTSMAN, JENNIE STUTSMAN, "STUTSMAN,
JENNIE EARLENE", Jennie Earlene Toledo, Jennie E. Toledo, Jennie Toledo, Toledo, Jennie Earlene
Jennie Earlene TOLEDO, JENNIE EARLENE TOLEDO, JENNIE E. TOLEDO, JENNIE TOLEDO, "TOLEDO,
JENNIE EARLENE", Jennie Earlene Rivera, Jennie E. Rivera, Jennie Rivera, Rivera, Jennie Earlene, Jennie
Earlene RIVERA, JENNIE EARLENE RIVERA, JENNIE E. RIVERA, JENNIE RIVERA, "RIVERA, JENNIE

EARLENE", Genni Toledo and any other styles, punctuations, orders, abbreviations or variations of my
Trade Name.

REGISTRATION REASON

REINSTATEMENT OF ACTUAL HOLDER IN DUE COURSE OF ESTATE NAME AND ESTATE PROPERTY
AND ALL INTEREST DUE; PUBLIC AND PRIVATE RECOGNITION OF GRANTEE AS HOLDER IN DUE
COURSE AND LAWFUL ENTITLEMENT HOLDER OF FOREIGN GRANTOR TRUST NAMED JENNIE

Certificate of Assumed Name Notice of Transfer of Reserved Name
page 1 of 4



EARLENE STUTSMAN AS OF February 9, 1956.

BUSINESS INFORMATION:
LEGAL ENTITY; HEIR GRANTEE, PRIVATE, PUBLIC, SIGNATURE TRUST
BUSINESS DESCRIPTION; COMMERCE, GRANTOR, PRIVATE, PUBLIC, SIGNATORY

BUSINESS NAME:
D.B.A JENNIE EARLENE STUTSMAN, JENNIE E. STUTSMAN, JENNIE STUTSMAN, STUTSMAN, JENNIE
EARLENE, Jennie Earlene STUTSMAN and all derivatives thereof in any way related to the ESTATE so
NAMED.

PHYSICAL POST OFFICE ADDRESS:
IN THE CARE OF: 444 S 98TH ST, MESA, ARIZONA [POSTAL CODE EXTENTION 85208] USMO!

OWNER INFORMATION
True and Real Trade Name: Grantee, Private, Signatory, Beneficiary, Holder, Transferee:
First Name: Jennie
Middle Name: Earlene
Last Name: Stutsman

STYLE: Bicameral & Surname, Born of Lawful House: Stutsman on the land of Dallas City, Dallas County,
Texas State.

Post Office Address: 444 S 98th st, Mesa, Arizona [Postal Code Extension 85208]

Post Master Location: 444 S 98th st, Mesa, Arizona 85208

THIS CERTIFICATE IS TO CONDUCT BUSINESS IN COMMERCE IN AN ASSUMED NAME DESIGNED TO
ACCOMPANY NEW BUSINESS ACCOUNT REGISTRATION, IF SO DESIRED, OR TO CONDUCT BUSINESS IN
INTERNATIONAL TRADE.

| am claiming the writ of Habeas Corpus to institute and maintain actions of any kind in the courts of
“this” state while maintaining true domicile on the land of these United States, to take, hold and dispose
of property either Real, Intangible or Personal held in the name of the FOREIGN GRANTOR TRUST dba
JENNIE EARLENE STUTSMAN together with all derivative NAMES and Names and styles thereof,
together with guarantee of pre-payment and exemption from Taxes, Tithes, and Fees, together with re-
conveying all actual assets rightfully belonging to the Lawful Holder in Due Course.

Under the form of creating a qualification or attaching a condition, the United States and United States of
America however styled or construed cannot, in effect, inflict a punishment for a past act which was not
punishable at the time it was committed and which was not the knowing, willing, and consensual act of
the actual Holder in Due Course of the given name and estate.

All violators, agents, actors under color of law, and actions under color of authority claimed by any
corporations, associations, or subcontractors, agencies or agents of any kind or like violating or
attempting to violate the political status and Title Order of the Grantee at any time past, present, or

future shall be liable severally, and jointly to this certificate as an affidavit of obligation in the normal
commercial sense and as such is a severity representing accounts receivable and is a lien upon the real
and movable property, malpractice insurance and performance bonds of any such violators and is not
dischargeable in bankruptcy court or subject to any probate claim; at all times the owner/holder in due
courses’ property is exempt from third party levy and all related vessels in commerce and in trade are tax
pre-paid.

This shall also serve as Mandatory Notice required under the Foreign Sovereign Immunities Act that the
Living Soul, Owner, Proprietor, Holder-in-Due Course, Indemnitee, is a Foreign Sovereign owed all rights,

Certificate of Assumed Name Notice of Transfer of Reserved Name
page 2 of 4



guarantees, and protections of The Constitution for the united States of America and all assets owed to
the Priority Creditors of the Territorial United States and the Municipal United States. This Foreign
Sovereign, Jennie Earlene Stutsman, retains all rights in reversion and is not subject to any conference of
citizenship or other merely presumed benefit or obligation.

ISSUED THIS g;/ ...... DAY OF MAY IN THE YEAR 2021 ON AND FOR THE COUNTY OF MARICOPA ON
THE STATE OF ARIZONA; NOTICE TO AGENTS IS NOTICE TO PRINCIPALS, NOTICE TO PRINCIPALS IS
NOTICE TO AGENTS; WITNESS BY NOTARY DOES NOT ALTER STATUS.

 onadonce A iR
ol U, . o AL AT TR K LA Jennie Earlene Siitsman

All Rights Reserved, Without Prejudice.

By:™

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF HEAD ADMINISTRATOR FROM HOME OFFICE, Private Banker, UCC-1-201
1-308: ¢/o Jennie Earlene Stutsman TRUE AND REAL TRADE NAME BY MY HAND AND SEAL | TAKE
OFFICE WITHOUT ENCUMBRANCE AND WITHOUT DEBT OR OTHER OBLIGATION, FULLY EXEMPT
INDEMNIFIED, AND WITHOUT GRANT OF ANY OTHER POWER OF ATTORNEY DBA: JENNIE E.
STUTSMAN, JENNIE STUTSMAN, "STUTSMAN, JENNIE EARLENE", and ALL DERIVATIVES INCLUDING
JENNIE EARLENE STUTSMAN at 444 S 98TH ST, MESA, ARIZONA [85208]. RETURNEE: STUTSMAN.

These provisions and copyrights are in effect from February 9, 1956 ab initio onward and the NAMES are
re-venued and permanently domiciled on the land and the soil of the United States and upon soil and
land of Texas.

Certificate of Assumed Name Notice of Transfer of Reserved Name
page 3 of 4
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Act of Expatriation and Oath of Allegiance

Whereas JENNIE E. STUTSMAN, JENNIE E. TOLEDO, JENNIE E. RIVERA is a naturalized “citizen of the
United States” under the Diversity Clause of the Constitution(s) and is the age of majority and whereas
such citizenship was never desired nor intended nor willingly nor voluntarily entered into under
conditions of full disclosure JENNIE E. STUTSMAN, JENNIE E. TOLEDO, JENNIE E. RIVERA willingly and
purposefully renounces all citizenship or other assumed political status related to the United States
defined as “the territories and District of Columbia” (13 Stat. 223, 306, ch. 173, sec. 182, June 30, 1864)
and its government, a corporation doing business variously as the UNITED STATES, UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA, Municipal Corporation of the District of Columbia, etc. formed under the Act of 1877, and
does repatriate to the land of her birth known as Texas and does freely affirm her allegiance to the same
actual and organic state of the Union and does accept and reclaim her true Nationality as an American
State National and an American State Vessel in all international trade and commerce owned and
operated by Stutsman, Jennie E.; Toledo, Jennie E.; Rivera, Jennie E., a living woman, 444 S 98th st
Mesa, Arizona [Postal Code Extension 85208].

This action, | validate, certify, Witness and affirm this —DK .......... day of May, 2021:

All Rights Reserved, Without Prejudice.

Recording Secretary and International Notarial Witness
Arizona }

Maricopa County }

I, a Recording Secretary and International Notarial Witness approved by the Arizona Assembly, hereby
affirm that the Declarant has been positively identified and | h Se?vitnessed her autographing of this Act
of Expatriation and Oath of Allegiance document on May ==%. f ......... ,2021:

Act of Expatriation and Oath of Allegiance



Recording Secretary and International Notarial Witness

Arizona

Maricopa County

I, a Recording Secretary and International Notarial Witness approved by the Arizona Assembly, hereby
affirm that the Declarant has been positively identified and | have witnessed her autogra%iigr?.‘gf this
Certificate of Assumed Name Notice of Transfer of Reserved Name document on May .10 2027

Certificate of Assumed Name Notice of Transfer of Reserved Name
page 4 of 4
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Act of Expatriation and Oath of Allegiance

Whereas JENNIE EARLENE STUTSMAN, JENNIE EARLENE TOLEDO, JENNIE EARLENE RIVERA, is &
naturalized “citizen of the United States” under the Diversity Clause of the Constitution(s) and is the age
of majority and whereas such citizenship was never desired nor intended nor willingly nor voluntarily
entered into under conditions of full disclosure JENNIE EARLENE STUTSMAN, JENNIE EARLENE
TOLEDO, JENNIE EARLENE RIVERA, willingly and purposefully renounces all citizenship or other
assumed political status related to the United States defined as “the territories and District of
Columbia” (13 Stat. 223, 306, ch. 173, sec. 182, June 30, 1864) and its government, a corporation doing
business variously as the UNITED STATES, UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, Municipal Corporation of the
District of Columbia, etc. formed under the Act of 1877, and does repatriate to the land of her birth
known as Texas and does freely affirm her allegiance to the same actual and organic state of the Union
and does accept and reclaim her true Nationality as an American State National and an American State
Vessel in all international trade and commerce owned and operated by Stutsman, Jennie Earlene
Toledo, Jennie Earlene; Rivera, Jennie Earlene, a living woman, 444 S 98th st, Mesa, Arizona [Postal Code
Extension 85208].

This action, | validate, certify, Witness and affirm this Q&S ....... day of May, 2021:

All Rights Reserved, Without Prejudice

{e Earlene Stutsman

Recording Secretary and International Notarial Witness
Arizona }

Maricopa County }

I, a Recording Secretary and International Notarial Witness approved by the Arizona Assembly, hereby
affirm that the Declarant has been positively identified angth( witnessed her autographing of this Act
3 A N ,2021:

of Expatriation and Oath of Allegiance document on May

Act of Expatriation and Oath of Allegiance
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Witness Affirmation Affirming American State Political Status and Identity

This Witness Testimony verifies the identity of the woman shown in this photograph to establish their
political status as an American State National or American State Citizen, depending on her choice

Name of woman appearing in this photo:
Jennie Earlene Toledo
Physical address of woman appearing in this photo:

444 S 98th st
Mesa Arizona [85208]

Witness:

Naturalization paperwork.

My relationship to Jennie Earlene Toledo is:

O e S T T LTI T T T e e P Y P YT PR P P P LR PR Y SRR RS TXR AL LA SLAA SIS LSS AL At A b b A h A S bl

This testimony is true, complete, and correct to the best of my knowledge and | make it under Penalty
of Perjury under the Public Law of The United States of America:

By:

| may be contacted by mail:

mailing address : i S IR ST
ESD B2 K2ROK..

Witness Affirmation Affirming American State Political Status and Identity
page 1 of 2



Recording Secretary and International Notarial Witness

Arizona
Maricopa County }

I, a Recording Secretary and International Notarial Witness approved by the Arizona Assembly, hereby
affirm that the Witness has been positively identifed and | have witnessed their autographing of this
Witness Affirmation Affirming Am%r'can State Political Status and Identity document

on... N\a\,( 1 2) W
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Witness Affirmation Affirming American State Political Status and Identity
page 2 of 2
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Witness Affirmation Affirming American State Political Status and Identity

This Witness Testimony verifies the identity of the woman shown in .this photogrgph to establish their
political status as an American State National or American State Citizen, depending on her choice

Name of woman appearing in this photo:
Jennie Earlene Toledo
Physical address of woman appearing in this photo:

444 S 98th st
Mesa Arizona [85208]

Witness:

l, 567}',5&/1/7{# .................. know the woman shown in the photo above by the name
shown, and | know of her family and history, sufficient to know that she was born at the time and place
shown on the face of the referenced Birth Certificate or shown on the accompanying United States
Naturalization paperwork.

My relationship to Jennie Earlene Toledo is:

..............................................................................................................................................................

This testimony is true, complete, and correct to the best of my knowledge and | make it under Penalty
of Perjury under the Public Law of The United States of America:

So affirmed this 5?/ ..... day of May in the year of 2021.

s S
| may be contacted by mail: ) d , o /
mailing address jﬁ/fj/?%&/,g e /ot
ﬁi/ zaona ; K5/ O

Witness Affirmation Affirming American State Political Status and Identity
page 1 of 2



Recording Secretary and International Notarial Witness

Arizona

Maricopa County

I, a Recording Secretary and International Notarial Witness approved by the Arizona Assembly, hereby
affirm that the Witness has been positively identifed and | have witnessed their autographing of this
Witw Affirmation Affirming Ar(rgr’can State Political Status and Identity document

on ..\ q\f o} WA ,2021:
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Witness Affirmation Affirming American State Political Status and Identity
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